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Honorable J, Lee Rankin
General Counsel . .
. The President's Commission
200 Naryland Avenue, K, B,
Washington, D, C.

Dear Mr, Rankin: -
' Enclosed for your information is a
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conmunication prepared by our SBan Antonio Office N
. dated January 14, 1964, concerning A. George Bchindler, R
an . . . . U\
T As you will note, the informatien furnished NY
by 8chindler is non-specific in nature., He has been o
characterized by two state agencies as a "crank"; and L
by one of them as a "mental case.” In view of the -
indication in his letter he considered appearing
before the President's Commission, I am furnishing N
) this communication, : : \‘
“+: - . ' Por your additional information, this Bureau P
s ;- has had prior dealings with one Albert George Bchindler -
500 who is probably identical with the Bchindler referred 3 -
- to in the enclosed communication, Albert George® . . .. .
. Bchindler is known as an originator of unfounded o 3
: ’ complaints, _ = <> . 8
- ) ' w0 N F
' y':s“' Copies of this communication have been & & -8
jdisseminated to the Headquarters of the U. B, Becrat % 2
b}'é°8erv:lce in Washington as well as to its local. o R §
San Qe. oS v
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- ‘{NOTE:

=-=-  San Antonio by airtel dated 1/14/64 enclosed
a seven-page letterhead memorandum relating to information
furnisbed by Schindler which had been furnished to San
Antonio by the Texas Department of Public Safety. The
Bureau has previously received communications from
Schindler and he was characterized as a chronic originator
of unfounded complaints, He has described himself on
various occasions as being one of our confidential
informants and has contacted several of our field offices
stating he was doing special work for F¥BI officials,

Of course these allegations are completely unfounded, In,‘;f‘;'

view of the reported statement in this letter that
Schindler Was, during the latter part of December, 1963,
en route to Washington, D. C., to appear before the
President's Commission, it is felt Mr. Rankin should be
advised of this individual. .
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